



Corvette Club of Utah

P.O. Box 1207 Riverton, UT 84065 Jan/Feb 2010 www.corvetteclubofutah.org



TABLE OF CONTENTS

2010 Corvette Club of Utah Officers	3
Birthdays	4
2010 Event Summary	5
New Members	7
Getting to Know the Members	7
National Corvette Museum News	8
National Corvette Museum—An Overview	8
Western States Corvette Council	9
Corvette Racing	9
Mountain West Street News (MWSN)	10
Corvette Club of Utah News	11
Club Dues for 2010	11
Wear Your CCU Name Badge	11
Sales Presentations	11
Obligation of Club Monies	11
Not Hearing About Upcoming Events	11
Club Shirts, Jackets, and Hats	11
November 2009 Birthday Brunch	11
November 2009 Membership Meeting Minutes	12
Club Elections for the 2010 Officers	16
CCU Christmas Party	17
Dec 2009 Membership Meeting Minutes	20
Dec 2009 Birthday Dinner	20
January Events	20
Jan 2010 Birthday Breakfast - Jan 16th	20
Jan 2010 Membership Meeting – Jan 20th	20
CCU Awards Banquet – Jan 23 rd	20
February Events	21
Feb 2010 Membership Meeting – Feb 17th	21
Birthday Dinner – Feb 21st	21
Yellowstone Snow Coach Trip – Feb 26th	21
Future Events	21
Kingman Route 66 Fun Run - May1st to 3rd	21
Advertisements	23

Front Cover Photo Credit

Bob Clayton's 2010 Cyber Gray Grand Sport Convertible.

To change your mailing address for the \textit{Vette Gazette}, send an e-mail to $\underline{\text{membership}@\text{corvetteclubofutah.org}}\;.$

VETTE GAZETTE SUBMISSION INFORMATION

To submit information for publication in the Mar/Apr 2010 issue of the *Vette Gazette*, please submit your information to the Gazette Editor , no later than Feb 19th.

2010 CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH OFFICERS

PresidentGazette EditorBob AndersonBob Clayton

Vice PresidentSpecial Events ChairLinda ButterfieldAmber Gaylor

Vice President Membership Chair

Horst Hackbarth Mike Barker

Vice President Historian
Luke Hoefnagel Mike Corgiat

Secretary Webmaster
Char Ohlson Dave Ohlson

Treasurer NCM Ambassador and Kim Riley Public Relations Chair

Bob Tillotson

To e-mail a CCU Officer, go to http://www.corvetteclubofutah.org/ and click on 2010 Officers for a list of the officers. Click on the blue underlined title of the officer to send an e-mail to that officer.

BIRTHDAYS

January	Birthdays 2010
2	Fred Drake
6	Carol Hooper
7	Alta Laurence
9	Don Bonnema
10	Bob Tillotson
10	Clark Turner
11	Tom Schmidt
12	Donna Brown
12	Kathy Collings
13	Dave Ohlson
15	Ann Marsh
15	Rudy Thompson
19	Ken Donaghy
20	Gary Odenwalder
23	Stacia Carlson
23	John Hawkins
24	Ken Rice
24	Sharyn Shappart
25	Paul Cox
27	Linda Laycock
30	Merry Barker

Judy Larson

Cordelia Sommers

30

30

11	Kirk Allen
11	Mike McFadden
13	David Taylor
13	Sheldon Voight
15	Jim Elliott
18	Jay Elliott
20	Lilibeth Hess
21	Marilee Curtis
21	Jim Laraway
22	Joe Bond
22	Dennis Nelson
22	Georgiana Nelson
22	Billie Powell
26	Bob Lapine
28	Amber Gaylor
28	Diane Williams

February Birthdays 2010 3 Barrie Strachan

- 4 **Brent Plant**
- 4 Susan Thomson
- 5 Laura Beckstead
- Parley Dudley Michael Fisher 5
- 7
- 7 John Sorensen
- 7 Kathi Stanford
- Andre Morrow 8
- Valerie Bond 9
- 10 Don Marsh

2010 EVENT SUMMARY

JANUARY 2010

- 13 Officers Meeting Ohlson's
- 15-18 Motor Trend Utah International Auto Expo South Towne Expo
- 16 Birthday Breakfast Village Inn, Murray, UT
- 20 Membership Meeting Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, Murray, UT
- 23 CCU Awards Banquet Madeline's Steakhouse, South Jordan, UT
- 23 WSCC Awards Banquet Sheraton San Jose, Milpitas, CA

FEBRUARY 2010

- 10 Officers Meeting TBD
- 17 Membership Meeting Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, Murray, UT
- 20 Birthday Breakfast (North) Golden Corral, Layton, UT
- 26-28 Yellowstone Snow Coach Trip West Yellowstone

MARCH 2010

- 1 Yellowstone Snow Coach Trip West Yellowstone
- 5-7 Parts Plus AutoRama South Towne Expo Center, Sandy, UT
- 10 Officers Meeting TBD
- 17 Membership Meeting TBD

APRIL 2010

- 14 Officers Meeting TBD
- 21 Membership Meeting TBD
- 30 Seligman-Topock 23nd Annual Historic Route 66 Fun Run Kingman

MAY 2010

- 1-2 Seligman-Topock 23nd Annual Historic Route 66 Fun Run Kingman
- 6-11 WSCC Convention Tuscany Suites and Casino, Las Vegas, NV
- 12 Officers Meeting TBD
- 15 Utah Valley University Auto Expo Thanksgiving Point, Lehi, UT
- 19 Membership Meeting TBD
- 22 Laguna Seca ALMS Laguna Seca, Monterey, CA

JUNE 2010

- 4 8th Annual Historic 25th Street Car & Motorcycle Show Ogden, UT
- 6 31st Anniversary MWSN Picnic Sandridge Park, Roy, UT
- 9 Officers Meeting TBD
- 12 Hugs for Life Car Show Murray City Park, Murray, UT
- 16 Membership Meeting TBD
- 18-19 Cruise-In 2010 Rainbow Hotel & Casino, Wendover, NV

JULY 2010

- 1-3 Cache Valley Cruise In Logan, UT
- 10 Coalville Super Car Show & Cruise Coalville, UT
- 14 Officers Meeting TBD
- 21 Membership Meeting TBD

AUGUST 2010

- 7 2^{nd} Annual Roy Days Car Show Roy, UT
- 11 Officers Meeting TBD
- 14 Wasatch Rods & Customs Car Show Layton Commons Park, Layton
- 18 Membership Meeting TBD
- 21 Kruiser's for Kids Car Show Midvale, UT
- 28 Air-Affair Ultimate Car Show West Valley City, UT

SEPTEMBER 2010

- 4 Willard Round-Up Car Show Willard, UT
- 8 Officers Meeting TBD
- 10-11 Peach Days Poker Run & Car Show Brigham City, UT
- 15 Membership Meeting TBD

OCTOBER 2010

- 13 Officers Meeting TBD
- 20 Membership Meeting and Officer Nominations TBD

NOVEMBER 2010

- 7-14 Eastern Caribbean Cruise Carnival, Miami, FL
- 10 Officers Meeting TBD

- Western Caribbean Carnival, Miami, FL
- 17 Membership Meeting and Officer Elections TBD **DECEMBER 2010**

- New/Old Officers Meeting TBD 8
- Membership Meeting TBD 15

Indicates a Non-CCU Sponsored Event

Always check the CCU Website for the latest update.

NEW MEMBERS

GETTING TO KNOW THE MEMBERS

NATIONAL CORVETTE MUSEUM NEWS



NATIONAL CORVETTE MUSEUM—AN OVERVIEW

Bowling Green, KY—The National Corvette Museum opened in 1994 as an educational tribute to

America's sports car. The Museum is located in Bowling Green, Kentucky, known worldwide as the home of the Corvette. Every Corvette in the world since 1981 is assembled at the General Motors Bowling Green Assembly Plant located just ¼ mile from the National Corvette Museum. Both the Museum and Assembly Plant offer tours to the public.

The exterior of the National Corvette Museum is noted for its award-winning architectural design. The sweeping lines of the building were inspired by the car it honors. Departing totally from the traditional rectangular museum concept, the Corvette showcase is located on an attractively landscaped 60-acre campus. The most prominent exterior feature is a large circular car salon encased by a striking yellow conical roof. High above soars a red 12-story spire. Known as the "Skydome," this section of the Museum has become a landmark for the Bowling Green area.

The interior of the 68,000-square-foot building uses curved walls, geometric design and full scale diorama displays to tell the story of the Corvette's past, present and future. More than 70 Corvettes from every era since 1953 are displayed, with each display changing periodically. While some are beautifully preserved production models, many are one-of-a-kind concept vehicles rarely if ever before seen by the public. The National Corvette Museum also features informative films, rare documents and other materials aimed at educating the public about this historical automobile.

Upon entering the National Corvette Museum, visitors are greeted by a special car from the Museum's collection displayed on a turntable in a glass-walled room. There is also a new Corvette that visitors may "try on for size," sitting in the driver's seat for a memorable snapshot. Accessible through the front lobby is the Corvette Store, a 3,000-square-foot retail store offering a wide variety of Corvette, Chevrolet and other automotive items. Shoppers find unique apparel, collectibles and gift items in a friendly atmosphere. The Corvette Store is not your average museum gift shop!

Upon beginning the tour, the first stop is the 200-seat Chevrolet Theater to comfortably enjoy a film detailing the Corvette's history. This big-screen presentation gets the visitor's "engine revved" and ready to enjoy an exciting tour. The Chevrolet Theater also plays host to educational speakers and other special programs from time to time.

The first exhibits bring visitors to an area located in Nostalgia Alley where a series of realistic scenes mirror the Corvette's early history. Stroll down Main Street and visit the mid-century barbershop and the old service station, complete with authentic gas pumps, air tower and garage. A live mechanic is often on-duty to greet visitors. Vintage Corvettes line the street along with early advertisements and other memorabilia from the car's early years.

Next stop is the historic Route 66, often called "America's Main Street." This tribute to the highway includes the lifelike figures of George Maharis and Martin Milner, stars of the Route 66-television show that ran from 1960 until 1964. They stand next to a beautiful Corvette like the one driven on the show as well as a vintage motorcycle.

The final stop on Main Street is the Chevrolet Dealership Showroom featuring classic Corvettes that could pass for brand new. See Sting Rays, Sharks and other classics as a lifelike salesperson attempts to close a deal. Who doesn't remember visiting the showroom and dreaming of owning one of these beauties!

Two exhibits pay tribute to men and women who build this legendary American sports car. Hear the stories of those who helped build the Corvette in its early days told firsthand in the UAW display. Another full-scale diorama recreates a portion of the old Corvette assembly line in St Louis, where the Corvette was produced from late 1953 until 1981.

Next, it's time to talk horsepower as visitors explore Corvette's racing history in the Performance Area. This circular room is 80 feet in diameter with its outer wall covered by a giant panoramic mural of famous Corvette racecars. The inner wall is a timeline of notable achievements in engineering and performance. Several well-known racers from the late 1950's to the ultra-high performance racecars of today are arranged on a slanted racetrack. Interact and experience the excitement of the racing pits and participate as a member of the Corvette team's pit crew at our "Pit Crew Challenge" exhibit. Change tires, fuel up and take the challenge as

part of this new and exciting exhibit. The area of the Museum also features cutaways of high horsepower engines and powertrains giving visitors a close-up glimpse at the "heart of the beast." The Design and Development shop demonstrates how Corvettes go from the drawing board to working prototypes to actual production models. With input from the General Motors Technical Center in Michigan, the scenes show the lifelike figures of actual designers and engineers surrounded by outrageous sketches, prototypes and clay models. There is also a cutaway chassis from the Corvette's safety features. Both the young and the young at heart will dream of a career behind the scenes at Corvette after seeing this exhibit.

Watch new Corvette purchases come to life in our In House Delivery Area, while owners take delivery of their new Corvette at the Museum. When an order for a new Corvette is placed, customers can opt to choose the R8C Option that designates the Corvette purchase as a "Museum Delivery." Trained staff takes the new Corvette buyer on a tour of the Museum and an on-hands introduction to their new Corvette. Several deliveries are done each day, and give visitors the opportunity to see first-hand what Corvette excitement is all about.

The largest display area is the famous Skydome portion of the Museum, 140 feet in diameter with a nearly 100-foot high glass ceiling. Cars in this area, as in every part of the Museum, are constantly being changed and rotated. The Skydome features production vehicles on-loan from private owners as well as cars made famous by magazines and auto shows the world over. There are also several display cases showing valuable Corvette collectibles.

The 240-foot long Atrium leads visitors back to the front lobby. This area houses an ever-changing display of specially themed exhibits. There is also an extensive collection of Corvette whiskey decanters and promotional models ending with an art gallery and "Wall of Fame" picturing famous Corvette owners and their beloved cars.

Lifelike figures from the Corvette's past and present are located throughout the National Corvette Museum and animate the many exhibits. An internationally renowned sculptor created the figures using the actual people depicted who agreed to be "cast in life." These cast-in-life figures introduce visitors to the famed people who designed, engineered or raced the car or otherwise helped make it famous.

A multimedia Educational Resource Center provides a vast array of knowledge for inquisitive researchers. A staff of Corvette professionals is-on-hand to offer technical advice and answers to questions. Upon completion, the Center will house the Corvette Library and Archives, the most comprehensive source of Corvette-related information for enthusiasts all over the world.

This quick trip through the National Corvette Museum only begins to skim the highlights of this amazing tribute to America's sports car. The excitement, color and adventure that are Corvette must be seen firsthand to be fully appreciated. A tour of the Museum, coupled with a visit to the one-and-only Corvette Assembly Plant, and you'll know why Bowling Green, Kentucky is known to millions as Corvette City, USA. For more information, call 1-800-53-VETTE or visit the National Corvette Museum's website at:www.corvettemuseum.com.

If you have questions about the NCM or are interested in becoming a member please feel free to contact me for information and details for becoming a NCM member. Remember the Wave.

http://www.corvettemuseum.com

Bob Tillotson, CCU Ambassador

bobt@skyplanner.com

WESTERN STATES CORVETTE COUNCIL

The Corvette Club of Utah is a non-voting member of the Western States Corvette Council (WSCC). For more information, membership information, or to read the WSCC Redline Magazine go to http://www.wscc.ws/. Our WSCC representative is Bob Tillotson.

CORVETTE RACING

The Corvette Club of Utah fully supports the American Le Mans Racing Series (ALMS) and the ALMS Race at Miller Motorsports Park. For more details about Corvette racing check out the web sites at:

http://www.corvetteracing.com

http://www.millermotorsportspark.com/index.cfm

MOUNTAIN WEST STREET NEWS (MWSN)

The Mountain West Street News (MWSN) is a local publication that promotes and advertises area events for car clubs and enthusiasts. CCU is part of this publication. Our CCU correspondent for MWSN is Bob Tillotson. You can join MWSN and receive it's bi-monthly publication by attending the MWSN Picnic each summer. MWSN, P.O. Box 172, Roy, UT 84067 or call (801) 773-8438.



CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH NEWS

CLUB DUES FOR 2010

Please pay your dues by the February Club meeting, or you will NOT receive the March/April Gazette.

You can pay your 2010 membership dues at the January or February meeting, or you can send your check made payable to Corvette Club of Utah for \$40 to:

Corvette Club of Utah Attn: Dues PO Box 1207 Riverton, UT 84065

Please note on your check that you are paying your 2010 Dues.

Please Remember, there is a \$10 late fee if you pay after Feb. 28.

WEAR YOUR CCU NAME BADGE

We have lots of new members in the club. The only way they will be able to remember your name is you wear your CCU name badge. To encourage you, only members wearing naming tags will get raffle tickets for the Membership Meeting door prizes. Come on, dig out those badges.

SALES PRESENTATIONS

Sales presentations at any of our membership meetings from any business or organization other than our sponsor must be approved at the Officer's Meeting the month prior. Please, no exceptions.

OBLIGATION OF CLUB MONIES

From Article VI Section 4 of the Bylaws - No obligation, debt or other liability will be incurred by the Treasurer without the specific approval of the majority of the officers and in accordance with the approved budget. Additionally, the following limits are placed to obligate Club monies; (a) five hundred dollars (\$500.00) by two-third (2/3) majority vote of the officers, (b) any expenditure exceeding five hundred dollars (\$500.00) will be voted on at a monthly Club meeting in accordance with **ARTICLE IV Section 6**

NOT HEARING ABOUT UPCOMING EVENTS

We try to keep you informed with the Gazette, the CCU Website, and e-mail reminders. If you want to receive e-mail updates on events, changes to the schedule (and that does happen), you need to let us know your current e-mail address. If you change your e-mail address, you need to tell us or you won't get CCU e-mail. Please e-mail your most current e-mail address to Mike Barker at membership@corvetteclubofutah.org.

CLUB SHIRTS, JACKETS, AND HATS

If you would like to purchase Club shirts, jackets and hats, contact Horst at 450-5231, e-mail: vette_fun4two@yahoo.com. Items must be prepaid.

NOVEMBER 2009 BIRTHDAY BRUNCH

The CCU Birthday Brunch was held on November 14th at Anna's Restaurant in Murray, UT. The names of members with birthdays in November were read. The weather was good before the Breakfast Brunch During the brunch, it started snowing pretty good leaving members with a slip and slide trip home. Makes you want to move somewhere south for the winter.

NOVEMBER 2009 MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES

The November Membership Meeting and 2010 Officer Elections were held on Nov 18th at Larry H. Miller Chevrolet. We thank Larry H. Miller Chevrolet for their hospitality once again.

Mike Jensen, the Service Manager, gave the club a quick update on what was happening at the dealership. The big news is Rod Rowley has accepted a position at a Larry Miller Dealership in Arizona. Rod was a good friend to CCU and we wish him well on his new assignment. The new General Manager, Kacy Campbell, would like to continue the sponsorship of the CCU. Please show your appreciation by letting them help you purchase or service your Corvette. For those of you who enjoyed the discounted Oil Change Program, good news. It will be renewed for 2010. Just let the service department know when you take a vehicle in for an oil change. Finally, in April 2010, the Larry H. Miller dealership will be moving down the street next to Murray High School. They think there will be room for us to continue our winter membership meetings at the dealership.

Char showed us the design for new club T-shirts. They will be sold for \$15. Contact Char at char2@q.com to order. Also, hooded sweatshirts and new club coats are available for purchase. Jaylee Cox reminded us that membership dues are now due. It's \$40 dollars to renew your membership.

Mike Corgiat announced there would be two CCU Caribbean Cruises with Carnival Cruise lines in November 2010. The first cruise will be the Eastern Caribbean followed by a cruise to the Western Caribbean. Both are seven days in length and will have balcony rooms for under \$500. You can do them back to back if you desire.

Vaughn Williams announced that Miller Motor Sports Park pictures and DVD are available from his son. Liliane Hoefnagel reminded club members that the rooms for the West Yellowstone Snow Coach trip were going fast. Make your reservations now. Lloyd Laycock had CCU 2010 Calendars for sale. These are calendars with CCU member's cars on display. They are being sold for \$15. Kim reminded the membership that everyone is invited to enjoy dinner or breakfast at Village Inn after the membership meeting. There is a standing reservation for CCU.

A full copy of the meeting minutes is available from the club secretary upon request.



Jan 2010 Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat							
Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri 1 New Years Day	Sat 2		
4	5	6	7	8	9		
11	12	13 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00PM	14	15	16 Birthday Breakfa 9:00AM		
18 MLK Day	19	20 CCU Membership Meeting 7:00PM	21	22	23 CCU Awards Banquet		
25	26	27	28	29	30		
	11 18 MLK Day	Mon Tue 4 5 11 12	Mon Tue Wed 4 5 6 11 12 13 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00PM 18 MLK Day 20 CCU Membership Meeting 7:00PM	Mon Tue Wed Thu 4 5 6 7 11 12 13 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00PM 14 Meeting 7:00PM 20 CCU Membership Meeting 7:00PM 21 CCU Membership Meeting 7:00PM	Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 1 1 1 New Years Day 4 5 6 7 8 11 12 13 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00PM 14 15 18 MLK Day 19 20 CCU Membership Meeting 7:00PM 21 22		

Feb 2010							
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	
Gun	1	2	3	4	5	6	
7	8	9	10 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00PM	11	12	13	
14 Valentines Day	15 Presidents Day	16	17 CCU Membership Meeting 7:00PM	18	19	20 CCU Birthday Breakfast	
21	22	23	24	25	26 CCU Yellowstone Snow Coach Cruise	27 CCU Yellowstone Snow Coach Cruise	
28 CCU Yellowstone Snow Coach Cruise							





CLUB ELECTIONS FOR THE 2010 OFFICERS

The following are the results of the officer elections conducted during the November 2009 Membership Meeting. Our thanks to those members who ran for office and the Election Committee for conducting the election and counting the ballots. Ballots are available for viewing upon request.

President

Bob Anderson - 99 Votes

Teddy Wardle - 59 Votes

Vice President:

Linda Butterfield - 114 Votes

Parley Dudley - 34 Votes

Horst Hackbarth - 129 Votes

Luke Hoefnagel - 111 Votes

Lee Turner - 68 Votes

Secretary:

Char Ohlson

Treasurer:

Kim Riley - 94 Votes

Diane Williams - 59 Votes

Historian:

Mike Corgiat - 97 Votes

Vaughn Williams - 57 Votes

Gazette Editor:

Bob Clayton

NCM Ambassador and Public Relations Chair:

Bob Tillotson

Special Events Chair:

Amber Gaylor - 79 Votes

Larry Ricketts - 76 Votes

Membership Chair:

Mike Barker

Webmaster:

Dave Ohlson

CCU CHRISTMAS PARTY

The CCU Christmas Party was held on Dec 12th at the Davis Convention Center. Bob Tillotson and Dave Ohlson did a great job of organizing the party. We had a full house as far as attendance. After dinner, Bob became our DJ and played a great collection of oldies for us to dance to. It brought back some old, wonderful memories. It was good to see Garth Sawyer join us from St George.







DEC 2009 MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES

The December Membership Meeting was held on Dec 16th at Larry H. Miller Chevrolet. Since I'm out vacationing, there are no meeting minutes for this event.

A full copy of the meeting minutes is available from the club secretary upon request.

DEC 2009 BIRTHDAY DINNER

The December 2009 Birthday Breakfast was held on December 19th at the Golden Corral in Ogden, UT. The names of members with birthdays in December were read.

JANUARY EVENTS

JAN 2010 BIRTHDAY BREAKFAST - JAN 16TH

<u>Saturday</u>, <u>Jan 16th</u> – 9:00 AM at Village Inn, 5941 S State Street, Murray, UT. Come help us celebrate the birthdays of members born in January.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

JAN 2010 MEMBERSHIP MEETING - JAN 20TH

<u>Wednesday, Jan 20th</u> – 7:00 PM at Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, 5650 South State St, Murray. Be sure to wear your name badges to be eligible for the door prizes. For more information contact Amber Gaylor.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

CCU AWARDS BANQUET - JAN 23RD

<u>Saturday</u>, <u>Jan 23rd</u> – 6:30PM at Madeline's Steakhouse & Grill, 1133 West 10600 South, South Jordan. Come see who is going to be recognized for one of those bloopers during the years activities and find out who was the member of the year for 2009.

The Corvette Club of Utah will be holding the Awards Banquet for 2009 at Madeline's Steakhouse and Grill on Jan. 23, 2010. Come and help celebrate 2009.

The cost for Members will be \$20.00 per person. We will be able to order off of a menu that will have:

12 oz New York steak,

Teriyaki Chicken,

Fresh Atlantic Salmon,

Blacken Chicken Penne Pasta, or

Baby Back Ribs

Dessert and drink will be included

Coffee, if desired, will be an extra \$1.00 paid by the member direct to the restaurant at the time of service.

You can signup on line by filling out the <u>online signup form</u>, or you can signup at the December membership meeting.

Please forward a check for \$20.00 per person to:

Corvette Club of Utah Attn: Awards Banquet P. O. Box 1207 Riverton, UT 84065

Please note on your check that it is for the Awards Banquet.

Please do NOTcombine this check with either your christmas Party check or your 2010 dues check. These all need to be seperate checks, Thank You

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

FEBRUARY EVENTS

FEB 2010 MEMBERSHIP MEETING - FEB 17TH

<u>Wednesday, Feb 17th</u> – 7:00 PM at Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, 5650 South State St, Murray. Be sure to wear your name badges to be eligible for the door prizes. For more information contact Amber Gaylor.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

BIRTHDAY BREAKFAST - FEB 20TH

<u>Sunday, Feb 20th</u> – 9:00AM at Golden Corral, 1624 North Heritage Park Blvd, Layton, UT. Come help us celebrate the birthdays of members born in December.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

YELLOWSTONE SNOW COACH TRIP - FEB 26TH

Friday, Feb 26th - Monday March 1st: Package includes:

- 3 nights lodging at the motel
- 1 day snow coach to Old Faithful
- 1 day snow coach to Canyon
- 1 Prime Rib dinner at Three Bear Restaurant
- 3 days of hot breakfasts at Three Bear Restaurant
- 1 movie ticket

Price: \$413.91 per person/ double occupancy or \$525.96 per person/single occupancy. BOOKING: YOU MUST BOOK YOUR ACCOMMODATIONS WITH TAWNI and tell her you are with the Corvette Club of Utah. She is there Tuesday thru Saturday from 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM. The number is 406-646-7356.

THREE BEAR POLICY: A \$200.00 per person deposit will be charged to your credit card at the time of booking. \$50.00 per person of this deposit is non-refundable. In order to receive a refund of \$150.00 per person you must cancel at least 30 days prior to your arrival date. If your reservation is cancelled with less than 30 days notice, you will not receive a refund.

This does not include entrance into Yellowstone Park. You will need to bring your National Park Pass or pay an entrance fee. ALL RESERVATIONS MUST BE BOOKED BY DECEMBER 10, 2009.

FUTURE EVENTS KINGMAN ROUTE 66 FUN RUN - MAY1ST TO 3RD



As in the past, we will start the festivities in Seligman on **Friday** with registration, music, entertainment, and checking out the sights of Seligman.

Saturday morning the vehicles will start to line up in preparation for the start of the FUN RUN to <u>Kingman</u>. Since this is not a timed event please feel free to stop along the way to enjoy refreshments, western dance, sample the Hualapai Tribe BBQ and check out the other vehicles as they cruise by.

Upon arrival in Kingman sometime in the afternoon we will be lining up the vehicles (not only cars but busses, vans, cycles and RVs) on Route 66 and at the <u>Powerhouse</u> for viewing and fun judging. Entertainment, activities and vendors all day. Evening activities, downtown Kingman activities and entertainment sponsored by the Downtown Merchants Association.

Sunday morning the vehicles will line up for the run to Topock/Golden Shores for the final get-together and awards. Again, not a timed run so there is plenty of time to stop along the way with <u>Oatman</u> being a fun place. We promise to have each and every burro in the neighborhood on the hoof to meet and greet our FUN RUNNERS.

As we get closer to the event more and more activities will be added to make this year's run even more special - 2010 Fun Run Registration Form.



ADVERTISEMENTS

Please support our advertisers.

Note to our advertisers: Please renew your adds by sending your check payable to CCU Advertising to Corvette Club of Utah, P.O. Box 1207, Riverton, UT 84065. This is the last issue for these adds unless they are renewed.

Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, a Salt Lake Chevrolet Dealer



Larry H Miller Chevrolet 5650 S State Street Murray, UT 84107

Fax (801) 264-3218 Phone: 800-789-4679

Sales

Sun Closed Mon-Fri 8:30 AM-9:00 PM Sat 8:30 AM-8:00 PM Service

Sun Closed

Mon-Sat 7:00 AM-6:00 PM

Parts

Sun Closed Mon-Fri 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Sat 7:00 AM-5:00 PM







Vette Gazette Advertising Rates

Business Card Ad: \$20 Half Page Ad: \$50

Third Page Ad: \$30 Full Page Ad: \$75

Ads will be published for Corvette Club members by the Corvette Club of Utah in the *Vette Gazette* and on the CCU website. Please send your ads and your check payable to CCU Advertising to Corvette Club of Utah, P.O. Box 1207, Riverton, UT 84065. Ads will be published in the next available issue.



